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Dear Sir/Madam,

Location: Land off Chatburn Old Rd, Chatburn
Proposal: Discharge of drainage condition 6 foul & surface water drainage

Following the submission of Drawings 'Road Foul and S. Water Sewer Design, Rev. B & Dated
1/8/2016', | can confirm that the drainage strategy is in line with United Utilities requirements
therefore condition 6 of planning approval 3/2016/0748 can be discharged.

Yours faithfully

Tracy Churchman
United Utilities
Developer Services and Planning

United Utilities Water Limited

Registered in England & Wales No. 2366678
Registered office: Haweswater House,

Lingley Mere Business Park, Lingley Green Avenue,
Great Sankey, Warrington, WAS 3LP.



